TIElS

Dear Quis, 1/5/78 |

Pleuse sxcuse the typosf. It is up %3 25, no snow, and with daylight I'11 be
out getiing sowe exerciee trimming out more large branches. I need the extra exarciss
because I zot less for the three of four days I vas working on o JFX (appsel) affidawit
1 zot on the early morning bus for Yim yesterday. You might want to resd it and two
he has just filed in 1996,

dnen wo spoke the govermment lawyer had told Jim they were sidf¥ing the T8-0249
kearing to the 15th. “in 1012 me yesterday this had not happaued. So 1% wili Be on
the 10th, which means that if you want to talk about the things we hed down for the
12th on that day and reserve the 12th time for anything that night coms up at the
status call, fine by me, perhsps better, In abbreviated form some of the veasons will
follow, if not intended as reasens.

Before then thers is a JFK mettor 1 do not went te forget. I think I asked for
copies of the spectrographic plates. If I didn't please regard this as %has request,
If I 444 there hss been more than esough tims, they present neither searsh nor time
problems, and 1'd like them expedites.

Az I think you have come %0 resldisze, I don't lock for surprises io sprlag in court.
S0 1'li give you the added reason, as we have already glvem it %o the sppeals court
in the speotro/Mi4 cases the FBI's semples are not longor pure snd at least one has

- dipappeared, I'1l give you another: I believe thoy do mot say what the F3L says they do,

with new veason Tor believing this,

Which gets to what all of this deals with - polithcal overtones.

Tou heve not soted on my Hyers appeal. I balieve that this was a Colantelpro
operations with the cossdties that sucoveeded. I also beliove that nobody ought want
B8 10 testify to any aspect of this novw that the laboring meuntain has sborted its mouse
of a report., Which I've read. 1'1l not be at all surprised §f it turne ocut that Eyers
slso was an FEI fink,

You s ould reslise that without this the iHouse comsdttee has nothing on MIK and
15 s bankrupt on J¥X, regardilsss of whet the papers say. (The content of the police
tape was published by a friend of wine ia 8/77, since when the gommittse has been
stonewalling, fearing what it would prove - and @id.) I've gons over their alleged
svidence on Yohn ksy as & bank robber and am without doubt that the Department will
ses snongh of what I found not to even itry to indict.

I've gope into the Byers matter is ope of the aftidavits Jim just filed and it
is before the court. I'm askiag Jim to Taive the overall question of this particular
withhoiding on the 12 becauss I want all the records before the last of the committee's
umaberisle sre out and reslly us soon as possible. The reason is that it is realiy s
fake, as Byers former lawyer, now s judge, insisted on tesiifying, as ByePs means of
lsa¥ming whether ons Hichard O'Hara was an FBEI informer.



Yea, the FBI will wmiss Horsoe, whose subtleties in thie may have escaped you.

The matior of the FEI filing me wnder bank robbsries and withholding wader PA as
well ag 1596 is aiso in an affidavit, with as deat I recall a few added details. ldke
I can't fzmagine suy wey in whlch the FBI could have contorted 1tself into fhds except
by eavesdropping on phone conversations between Jerry Hay and we and them wisrepresenting.
Fespwlile, there iz the Baltimore rocord referred %o that 1'd liks to see pow and will
ask Jig §o raise with the Judge if there is no assurance before the 12th. ind there
hsve to be other resords, rolevant undsr PA as well as this gase. %mmber“, wez filed
P4 requests with sll fisld offices. _ A

In the affidavit this relates to the surveillance requsst, which was evdaded in
what the FBL told you and yeu put in a letter, snd the bong tickler and ite supposed
deatrustion. I don t vellews thai all coplds were destroyed or to put it another way,
that 4 oopy was mede befors spperent dectruotion beosuse 1% ia » velushls record the
FBL noads. Regardless of what they say they know tue case ia opem, not solved, snd not
only on the roal rather than the Bokod~up couspiracy aspost.

Some of my appeals are mors than twe years old, Some sasy to comply with, like
on J.C.Hardin and Reeul Bsquivel un? Semd Becile an? pesple 1iks him ave not hard to
comply with because the Ti28d office files gan be reirisved csaily, 4nd that is
the burial ground,

Besying on the Dupsrimeni's intont in all of this, a8 I see it and will ask vin
to apk the Judge to sse 1%, i& the Dopartment's failure $o do anything bus file &
silly motien to strike over Horace and not to do anything about his $ll-adiised and
dsliborstely mislesding affidavit, sowe 68 pages with 52 sttachmenis that ~ fownd to
be & bit too muoh, what I thiak yow know foroed me, Now the judge directed that there.
be & response to the student®s meno for the Civil Divigion, thet repoonse was at best
misleading and wisrepresentative, we proved all ef ilds and gave Department counsel
the proof, the Judge sadd she didn't vant to see Norace ngain, and the Departuent has
done nothing more aboui that m‘:tsr.

Abnent mmmngfaz and 4o m&&l@ assur&rms bvefore the 124k I want ira to raise
this with the Judge. ;t reprosenta what cen keop this osse in eowrt for awt!mr decade
and 1 think is contenptuous. If you do not reosll, I provided copies of what was
withheid from me and was given to & later requester, a friend. In fact two fat volumes
{hat elso were without the kinds of withbokdings thet charvactecize this case with
regard $o known :nd exposed informants. M the dead ones, gz showld remind you. *his
was months ago, tov. g

Az of the last mail I have received no Pattersem, Geppert or Ray family records
and ne response relafing o any o of survelliance of me in connection wiih the

t. “ouis IV show that offise was directed t0 cover in regard to Hdev, Yamss Gavel,



(Fow on sdevel, the remaining psges of the Long tickler withhold information on. .juim
A as mediosl and private. This is after thelr esrlier Colatelproing of relsssiag
to me the Doeby-hsteh stuff. Why don’t those people use their WaTls? Or is the
reason obvious?) With Stoner on that same show and the FiI having cocked up the deal
of our conspiring against 1%, do you think thet show wasn't cowered, aside from all
the other ressons for knowing whai kind of covérage there ¥ae on him? ind with ne
having seen “ohn Ray inside Leavenworth, with Department approval, 4o you BUPPOBE
there is no recomi of that? Bven of the records that led to the apovroval and of the
approval, if of nothing elee?

On John I think the mnawer 1dics i other withholRings withic the public domain
if pewhaps not lmowr in FEIND now. I think I've written about one Clarence liaynes.
The FBI tried to use him to guarantee John Rey's conviction and Haynes was caught
in perjury in federsl district court in St. louls, naturally emough in connsction
with sngther bank yobbery the Fil and them the plagiavizing counitiee tried withous
sugcess %o vin on Johm, Haynes iz pert of tha Ray case and was interviewed by the ¥Hl,

(Are you beginning to ses the sctusl ressons for the witlihiolding of prisoner names,
apother sppeal on which there has not beean any rvesponse snd a uwatisr I reised with
the Fil two years auo.)

The Heynes-FEL 14nk hes becn public for years, sines Haynee got cesught in perjury.

This and other withheldings serve to make misuses by the House committec leos
hazardous.

Fot that the ecommitiee is unappreciative. If you rsad their legisistive recom-
mendatione with care you might find whet you could dntergret as a reconmendation for
FOI4 revision mlong tus liues agencies like the FIEX would like.

Before getting 1o other matters I mention ome of the individus) items the importence
of which i¢ magnified by rocent Fil successes in political advemtures, the origépal
Hemphis interviews with: Charles Stopkens. + have three contradivtory affidavits pre-
pared for the signature of this only aileged eyewiiness, uwithout wideh there would
have bhoen no extradition. 411l were prepared safter he made negative identificadion. I
bave s later refercnco %o this negative identification but hot that report and othors

reseeded it. I don't think the judge has to be a subject expert tu grape this.
Raxtily,




